Mark Macdonald

From: Jill Hagaman

Sent: Tuesday, May 19,2015 11:48 AM
To: Ma rk Macdonald

Subject: Thank you!

Hi Mark,

| just got off the phone with Joseph. He couldn't stop thanking me for referring you. He talked about how you were such a great
listener - and how you might be able to remove a wall he really wants to remove - and how you were so thoughtful with your
recommendations. He even mentioned that when the meeting was done and he went back in the house how you stood outside and
looked at the house for a bit. He really felt like you took the time to thoughtfully consider his project and how you might be able to

help.

I've known Joseph for over 20 years. He's one of my very best friends. He and Derek are honest, hard-working, amazing
people. They would make great clients. Not only are they super nice, but they are able to make decisions quickly and pay on time. ;-

)

I just wanted to take the time to say Thank You for treating my friend so well. It's so nice to have you as a resource. |hope you and
Joseph are able to work together on this project.

Have a great day,

Jill Hagaman

Vice President, Business Development
Built with Principle
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